

# Mr. Kristoffer Paludan

Director & Country Head, Michael Page International, Bangkok, Thailand

https://www.linkedin.com/in/kristofferpaludan/

Bachelor (Hons) IHTTI, Neuchatel, Switzerland

Kristoffer currently holds full P&L responsibility for Michael Page Thailand's 4 main business streams. Kristoffer has spent the last 16 years abroad, 10 of which has been with Michael Page International running and setting up new businesses across the UK, Malaysia and now Thailand.

Before joining Michael Page International, Kristoffer was on a Management Trainee program with the Marriott Hotel Group based out of London, United Kingdom. Why I should become a board member of Danish-Thai Camber of Commerce

Having spent one third of my personal and professional life abroad, in countries like Zimbabwe, Tanzania, Switzerland, Dubai, United Kingdom, Malaysia and Thailand, I firmly believe that with my international background and business experience I can add some real value to the Chamber and it's members.

I've spent 10 years growing businesses across different locations and I've been working closely with organizations from a number of different Countries. I think it's time to share some of that knowledge and I'm confident that I can provide some fresh ideas and perhaps a new perspective on how we can continue to provide a great experience to a broad member audience with different interests and expectations.





# Joachim Schalck

### **Professional Experience and Background**

Executive leadership
Organisational strategy development and implementation
Developing, negotiating, and managing contracts
Engineering support
Managing extensive crane and various equipment
Providing solutions to complex operational dilemmas

### Experience / Background

#### Vestas - October 2016 - Present - Head of Service Thailand and Vietnam

Universal Cranes - May 2012 - October 2016 - General Manager

Overall management of crane business responsible for all financials, Sales, Workshops, Engineering, HR and Procurement

#### Repower Australia - October 2011 - May 2012 Director Operation, Maintenance & Service

A vital part of the Executive Leadership Team responsible for management of all installation and crane activities in Australia, manage all operation, maintenance, and service activities and further management of Technical Support and Engineering Teams

#### Suzlon Energy Australia - March 2009 - October 2011 - General Manager Operation, Maintenance & Service

A vital part of the Executive Leadership Team responsible for management of all installation and crane activities in Australia, manage all operation, maintenance, and service activities and further management of Technical Support and Engineering Teams

#### Suzlon Energy Australia - Nov 2006 - March 2009 - Installation and Service Manager and Project Manager

Responsible for all installation and Service activities as well as Project Manager for 2 EPC Wind Farms. Further responsible for Technical Support and Supply Chain Management

#### Vestas / NEG-Micon - May 1995 - October 2006

Various roles including Technician, Site manager, Project Manager, R&D Specialist, Service Manager and further various roles in Global Training. During this time Joachim was working mainly on international assignments specialising in start up of new functions or projects in new areas or limited developed areas.



# Why I should become a board member of Danish-Thai Camber of Commerce

As one of the leaders in one of Denmark's most recognised businesses and with my diverse range of responsibilities over the past 10-15 years; I believe that I can add value to the organisation and especially drive a proactive agenda that can help to improve any activities that DTCC performs today while also assisting in developing DTCC to be a better and more focused business forum creating value to our members and their business activities in Thailand.

I am structured, proactive, with a strong focus on continuous improvements and I believe that I can provide valuable tools and assist in establishing processes that will help to improve ways of operating, services offered to members and assist in the overall development of services that DTCC can offer to their members.

For these reasons I hereby submit my candidature for one of the vacant positions as member of the BOD for the AGM's consideration and approval.



# Mr. Stiig Waever

### **Background:**

Partner at Praesidio Group – Corporate security company

Former ass. CEO – Security advisor in China

Former Special Agent in Danish Security and Intelligence Service – 7 years in Special Operation

Unit – covering world wide issues and independently responsible for operations and cooperation's

Former Detective Inspector at Copenhagen Police for 18 years

Former engaged in politic and sports where I have chaired a number of boards.

Former Chairman of the development and efficiency committee Vordingborg Municipality



### My intention to contribute to work of the board

I am a positive thinker, enthusiastic, always goal orientated and thrive on new challenges that arise from new locations and new environments. I believe in encourage others to make the most of their professional skills and I believe that my personal background and strengths from being involved in voluntarily board work is of an advantage for me supporting the continuing development of the Danish-Thai Chamber of Commerce. My interest for Thailand began for more than 10 years ago, where my family and I bought a house south of Hua Hin.

As Praesidio Group are establishing a branch here in Thailand I see a natural commitment to contribute with my ideas and energy if possible. We are all having a busy life and I believe in organizations who ensure relevant and lively events that provide a positive outcome for the attendances rather than "just getting together events".

I will be pleased to contribute with the skills my background provides.



# Dr. Supareak Charlie Chomchan

is a practice industrial engineer, licensed by Council of Engineers of Thailand, and is running a private owned group of companies in Thailand and China with past experiences in various industries.



## **Current Positions**

Managing Director - PACIFIC RIM RICH GROUP CO., LTD. Engineering and construction business focusing industrial process design, procurement, and commissioning. On construction, PRich is a Thai government contractor with years of track records on public building construction.

**Director – ZIA RICH CONSULTING CO., LTD.** - Fund raising and financial consulting service specialize on alternative energy industry.

**Director of 4 other subsidiary companies of PACIFIC RIM RICH GROUP in Thailand:** ASSET RICH CO., LTD., SUJIKA RESIDENT CO., LTD. BOOMER RICH CO., LTD., and LERTPIMARN CO., LTD.

### **Social Positions**

**Secretary General/Director – PLUS FOUNDATION** - A charitable foundation supporting education for under privileges children

# Why I should become a board member of Danish-Thai Camber of Commerce

With 5 years experience as a board member I have been actively contributing my knowledge and my effort to connect DTCC with other foreign chambers of commerce and local business community and been regularly seeking for opportunities for DTCC members to access valued information/network and to be in a front line of Thailand's economy development. Being as Vice President for 3 years and serving as Acting President during President absence, it gave me a good overview on managing a member-driven non profit organization and gave me a confidence to run a chamber on my capability.

My ambitious are to create more inventive benefits/values to members to differentiate DTCC to other chambers of commerce, to push DTCC to be in more exposure to the public, to engage more Thai businessmen/authorities into DTCC, and to encourage members to be more proactive in DTCC and in public.



# MR. SUNE SUCKSDORF

## **Current position:**

Partner and Managing Director at Net Protection Concepts International Co., Ltd. The company is IT system integrators with a focus on IT Security and Messaging, servicing a range of local enterprises in Thailand mainly within the financial services industry. Sample customers include Kasikorn Bank, KTB, Maybank-Kimeng Securities, The Stock Exchange of Thailand.

My day to day activities are related to sales and team supervision, technical advisory plus all aspects of general management in my capacity as Managing Director.

More information can be obtained from our website http://www.npc-international.net



I am 46 years of age and have been in Thailand for over 10 years. My educational background is from Copenhagen Business School where I have obtained a Master of Science in Business Economics.

I was a board member of the Scandinavian Society of Siam for 5 years but it is quite a while ago.

I am proficient in Danish, English and spoken Thai.

If you haven't already done so you are welcome to connect with me on <a href="http://th.linkedin.com/pub/sune-sucksdorff/0/60/795/">http://th.linkedin.com/pub/sune-sucksdorff/0/60/795/</a>

